DOCUMENT 30
From: "Rowland, Melanie J (DFW)" Melanie.Rowland@dfw.wa.gov

Subject: RE: PDRs
Date: Thu, 16 Jan 2025 22:35:54 +0000
Importance: Normal

Thanks for this info. I've now completed 24100, 24147, and 24148. The others require a search. | will do a search on
23635 and 23674. | still maintain that 23276 is “ridiculously long” and that | cannot respond.

Melanie

From:

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 1:38 PM

To: Rowland, Melanie J (DFW) <Melanie.Rowland@dfw.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: PDRs

Hello —

| updated your spreadsheet and in case you are not looking at that here is a list of requests that are still
outstanding:

23276
23635
23674
24100
24147
24148

Unfortunately, there is not a way for you to look up what Declarations you have already done. | can always
check on that for you if you are unsure about what you have completed. Please let me know if you have any
questions, and thank you for all of your work on this.

Sincerely,

lLsngIon !Lle !ep|. O| !IS” ! !!||!|||e

From: Rowland, Melanie J (DFW) <Melanie.Rowland@dfw.wa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 4:43 PM

Subject: PDRs

I've done several of the PDRs. | probably did some of them twice or more, because when | tried to find the
Declarations of Search that | had completed, | could not find them. Please let me know which PDRs | still need to
respond to. And please let me know how to find Declarations of Search that I've done.

Thanks -

WDFW-2165
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